MINUTES

Pulaski County Fiscal

_COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	11th	Day of,	March	20	25
E150183	1LD						
Somerse	et, KY						
Courtho	use						
 					g at 10 am Tuesc		
		Marshall To	dd presidin	g. The follow	ving Magistrates	were	
present:							
		1441		0			
	Turpen	n Wilson	Ranshaw	Strunk Wh	neeldon		
(1) Moti	ion mada by Ma	giotroto Str	unk and aa	anded by M	logiotroto Wilcon	to	
 ` '					agistrate Wilson		
арргоче	nie bienions III	ceung minu	IIOIII F	bulually 2011,	2025. Motion ca	ailieu.	
 (2) Moti	ion made by Ma	gistrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded by	/ Magistrate Stru	ınk to	
	he bid from Don			<u>_</u>			
 Motion o							
(3.) Moti	ion made by Ma	gistrate Str	unk and se	conded by M	agistrate Wilson	to hire	
Jordan 7	Гауlor at Pulask	i County Pa	ark. Motion	carried.			
(4.) Moti	ion made by Ma	gistrate Wil	son and se	conded by M	lagistrate Wheel	don to	
hire Kev	rin Wallace at Pเ	ulaski Coun	ity Park. Mo	otion carried.			
(5.) Moti	ion made by Ma	gistrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded by	/ Magistrate Stru	ink to	
accept tl	he Pulaski Coun	nty Sheriff's	Office 202	4 year end re	port. Motion car	ried.	
(2) 22 (1)							
- 1 -					lagistrate Ransh		
		of \$158,658	8.96 from th	ne Pulaski Co	ounty Sheriff's O	ffice.	
 Motion o	carried.						
 (7) Moti	ion made by Ma	nistrate Ra	nehaw and	seconded hy	/ Magistrate Tur	nen to	
	he state waste c						
дооорги	no otato waoto o	noun up ov	on agroom	7111. 171011011 00	uiiiou.		
(8.) Moti	on made by Ma	gistrate Rai	nshaw and	seconded by	Magistrate Whe	eldon to	
					a brush truck in		
	of \$68,000.00. N						
(9.) Moti	on made by Mag	gistrate Wil	son and se	conded by M	agistrate Wheel	don to	
tp purch	ase 3,000 tons of	of rock for t	he road de	ot. Motion ca	rried.		
11							

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT
× _ j		

Term,	Tuesday	Day	11th	Day of,	March	20	25
E1501	021LD						
	lotion made by Ma	agistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded l	by Magistrate Tu	rnen to	
 	speed limmit to 1						_
000 010		- miles per	111001 011 0	to vorio Eario	. Weller carried		
(11.) M	lotion made by Ma	agistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded l	bv Magistrate Tu	rpen to	
 ` 	e the road list. Mo				, 3	<u>'</u>	
(12.) M	lotion made by Ma	agistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded l	by Magistrate Stı	runk to	
promot	e Heather Hill to t	he position	of Assista	nt Treasurer	. Motion carried.		
(13.) M	lotion made by Ma	agistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded l	by Magistrate Stı	runk to	
 approv	e the bill list. Moti	on carried.		To file			
	lotion made by Ma			econded by	Magistrate Strun	ık to	
enter ir	nto executive sess	sion. Motioi	n carried.				
 (15) M	lotion made by Ma	agistrate W	/heeldon ar	nd seconded	by Magistrate Ti	urnen to	
	m executive sessi			id Seconded	by Magistrate 11	uipeii to	
EXIT IIO	THE EXECUTIVE SESSI	OII. WOUOII	carried.				
 (16.) M	lotion made by Ma	agistrate W	ilson and s	econded by	Magistrate Rans	haw to	
adjourr	n. Motion carried.				<u> </u>		
*Chris	Mason - EM Direc	ctor, addres	ssed to cou	rt regarding	severe weather i	readiness	S.
He also	o made the court a	aware of th	e FEMA ha	ıs been in ou	ur area assessing	g damage	es
from pr	evious severe we	ather incid	ents.				
	Price - Pulaski Cou			•			ie.
	thanked the cou		understandi	ing. The exc	ess fees seem to	be	
commi	ng in now as they	should.					
 ***\/or	shall Todd Judge	. Evo outive	adragad	the public o	oncorning the de	volonmo	nt
 _	shall Todd - Judge in natural gas pipe					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	e will deliver natur						
	pleted by 2030.	ai gas to C	ooper i ow	CI I Idili. Tile	e pipelille project	13 361 10	
 30 0011	.p.0.00						
****Citiz	zens Comments: I	Don Coope	er, expresse	ed his conce	rns about floodin	g at	
	i County Park.	·	<u> </u>				